



# Anthony Walker

## Teacher of English

Expert Professor in Primary Education and English Philology with more than 10 years of experience giving classes to university students. During those years, I have published numerous teaching articles in media around the world. I feel very committed to the students and their goals.

### Education

- **Master of Pedagogy**, Eastern Michigan University. 1994 to 1997.
- **Pedagogy and Methods of Primary Education**, Eastern Michigan University. 1990 to 1994.

### Teaching Work Experience

- **Adjunct Instructor**. University of Maryland, College Park, MD. 2015 to 2018.
- **Adjunct Associate Professor**. Taught course on the Nature and Needs of Exceptional Children to classes of 25 to 30 undergraduate students. Goucher College, Baltimore, MD. 2010 to 2015.
- **Senior Lecturer**. Teach Current Trends in Education, Students with Special Needs and Diverse Learning Styles, and Learning Theory and Human Development to graduate students in class sizes averaging 20 students. Coppin State University, Baltimore, MD. 2003 to 2010.

### Non-teaching work experience

- **Cheerleader**. Organization of cultural and sports activities for children and young people staying at the hotel. Staybridge Suites Detroit Hotel, Michigan, USA. Summer 2003.
- **Tourist guide**. Attention to tourists, cultural and gastronomic routes through Michigan. Michigan, USA. Summer 1996 & 2002.

### Courses and Seminars

- NJ Conference of Education. William Paterson University, USA (2016)
- Fundamentals of Geometry. William Paterson University, USA (2016)
- School Bullying Prevention Program. William Paterson University, USA (2016)
- Math for Elementary Educators I. New Jersey City University, USA (2015)
- Differentiate instruction at school. New Jersey City University, USA (2015)
- Teaching Methods: Elementary Science. University of California, USA (2014)

 (001) 600 400 8000  
 antony@hotmail.com  
 www.linkedin.com/anton  
 198 S Owens Street  
Byers, CO 80103 – USA

#### LANGUAGES:

English – Native level  
Spanish – B2  
Chinese – A1

#### IT:

Microsoft Office  
Data Analytics  
Moodle

#### SKILLS:

Effective discipline  
Self-improvement  
Long experience  
Passion for teaching

#### OTHER DATA:

Driving license and own vehicle.  
Possibility of change of address.  
Immediate availability.